Silberhorn, Karin [CETECOM]

von: Mike Kuo [mike.kuo@ccsemc.com]

Gesendet: Montag, 7. Juni 2010 20:47

An: Silberhorn, Karin [CETECOM]

Betreff: RE: SAR Report review // 10U13135-2B // FCC ID BCG-E2380A
Dear Karin:

850 system verification done on 3/30 at 9:48 AM and SAR started from 3/30 at 2:42 PM which is complied with daily
verification requirements as stated in OET 65 supplemental C and IEEE 1528.

1900 system verification done on 3/29 at 8:57 AM and SAR started from 3/29 at 1:09 PM . which is complied with
daily verification requirements as stated in OET 65 supplemental C and IEEE 1528.

Based on above, we started SAR tests within 24 hours after system verification. Both 850 and 1900 liquid
parameters calibration are within 24 hours.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

UL CCS

47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538

Direct: (510) 771-1105

Fax: (510) 661-0888

Main: (510) 771-1000
e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com
Web Site:www.ccsemc.com

From: Silberhorn, Karin [CETECOM] [mailto:Karin.Silberhorn@cetecom.com]
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 11:35 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: SAR Report review // 10U13135-2B // FCC ID BCG-E2380A

Hi Mike,

it appears that the tests for the PCS 850 /1900 bands have been carried out in a time frame > 24h after that the
system verification has been performed.

850 verification done on 3.30 at 9:48AM — Tests have been carried out 3.30 up to 31.3. 5:38 PM >24H window
1900 verification done on 3.29 at 8:57 AM - Tests have been carried out 3.29 up to 30.3 12:49PM >24H window

Please explain.
Thanks in advance

Best regards / Mit freundlichen Griuf3en
Karin Silberhorn

CETECOM GmbH

Im Teelbruch 116 - 45219 Essen - Germany
Tel.: +49 (0) 20 54 95 19 942

Fax: +49 (0) 20 54 95 19 902
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